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July 9, 1964
BY COURIER SERVICE

-:_.,-'}" l = Belmont
) - l - Rosen
Honorable J. Lee Rankin l - Malley
General Counsel . l = McGowan
The President's Commission l - Hines

200 Maryland Avenue, Northeast - o
O ~

Washington, P. C.

With reference to my letter of July 2 1964, .,
indicating efforts were continuing to locate George phd
Benator for interview, there are enclosed herewith two S
coples 0f a memorandum dated July 2, 1964, at New York).
Rew York, setting forth results of an 1ntervie' with
George Benttor.

Dear Mr. Rankin:

This concludes the investigation requested
in your letter of June 22, 1964, concerning whether
or not Jack L, Ruby or George Benator owned & ''greyish

topcoat." RECQ -
. Sincerely yours, L/(/ Q(/ 0 /L j@o

o - ' ﬂ.Edgar Hobver

:;1 2 ’ v\\ﬂ\m JUL 10 1964

,/
() L. :v'

2. % Jwa: job S
NS (7) 'jg

v
' NOTE: With regard to an allegation made to the President's
/) Commission that Ruby was seen outside of the Dallas
/,,.: - PD Bullding on the morning of 11/24/64, between 8 and 10 a.m.
/ wearing a ‘'‘greyish topcoat)', the Commission requested that we

conduct investigation to determine whether or not Jack Ruby or

b George Senator owned such a topcoat. Results of Dallas investi-
S ~ gation indicates that Ruby did not own a topcoat of any kind
Canrod . — ¢ ahdrSen r owpe¢h one: whith was brown tweed or brown checked.

Y Looch — Senator ‘interviewed in N, Y, and stated e; did, not own a

Gale - . "greyish topcoat" and that as far as hejmnew“nub‘j did not own
%——— . ‘-a’tdpcoat of any description. '
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UNITED STATES GQ“;RNMENT b }

Memorandum

TO Mr. Belmont DATE:  June 8, 1964
FROM
SUBJECT: - JACK L. RUBY, AKA

LEE HARVEY OSWALD - VICTIM
CIVIL RIGHTS

Mr. J. Lee Rankin, General Counsel for the President's Conf m smn
telephoned today and advised that Chief Justice Warren and he, Rankin, had talked
with Jack Ruby while the Chief Justice was in Dallas on June 7 1964. He adv.lsed $ ..
that Jack Ruby had requested that he be afforded a polygraph examinatlon. ’

"b..

Mr. Rankin advised that no definite decision had been made at this time
on the part of the Commission as to whether they would proceed with the polygraph
examination; however, he did desire to know wh er or not the Bureau would be -
willing to give tggglygraph exa.mmatlon, toJa a . Z

Ffﬁ// ______'_ e
It is noted that Jack Ruby is under a death sentence at the present tii

and is confined to the Dallas County Jail and he has appealed the death sentence.
It is further noted that a sanity hearing is scheduled for the near future and that
Ruby has repeatedly expressed dissatisfaction with his legal counsel.

£D COPY F

whether the Commission should interject itself in this pending matter ard.a very 0
serious question is raised as to whether the Bureau should become involved even
if the Commission does desire to proceed with the polygraph examination, ¥4

é

| )
RECOMMENDATION ' T e f

Al

If approved, Mr. Rankin will be advised that in view of the..scheduled

samty hearing, the appeal of the death sentence and the difficulties involved in

obtaining a satisfactory polygraph examination where a man is under great emotional

i There appears to be a very serious issue involved in this matter asfo '
, ord Ruby a PO graph examination.

strain, the Bureau does not/d21re to

]l - Mr. Belmont
]l - Mr. Rosen
1 - Mr. Malley /w

7 ‘.{:r. Conrad




July 9, 1964

l « Mr, Hines

lhl-\ -
=

’
Y
4‘

To SAC, Dallas (44-1639) -~ ‘ ’ -
- g -
From: O Director, FBI (44-24016) ‘ ’ < (

JACK L. RUBY, aka:
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, -aka. - VICTINM -
CIVIL RIGHTS
d‘""\ -
- The "Washington Daily News"” of 7/7/64, contains
an item stating that Jack Ruby and Lee Harvey Oswald rented -
post office boxes twelve feet apart less than a month before &
 President Konnedy was assassinated, according to the ‘Dallas

'*--.‘r:lneaé-ﬂerald." Both received mail between the time of the
‘ronting_lnd the shooting. | - 4 s

-

F I
amd ™

il
i’

% If not already done, this allegation should be
thoroughly checked out to determine whether or not it is
true and if so what significance it might bear on any possible
relationship between Buby and Oswald. Include results in your
next report in this matter,

o T w8 Y 9100 Nga”
\ ' 0 aJUL ]01954

..:yl-f
'-1 - '“. S

I"TRRCC 5N COTY FILLT

» Ty T »

[t “"
NOTE: Check of Bufiles does not 1nd£\ jthis allegation has previously been

made or checked out, A similar story hat appeared in the "Washington Evening |

Star" indicates the source of the allegation is Assistant District Attorney
William Alexander, who has previously been known to make wild, unfounded

statenents,
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The Washington Post and
- Times Herald .y
The Washington Dally News ___ .
The Evening Star
New York Herald Tribune
New York Journal-American
New York Mirror
New York Daily News
New York Post
The New York Times
The Worker
The New Leader

The Wall Street JournaQl

The National Observer e

People’s 'l'u;__ld —fr———————
Date '
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To: BAC, Dallas (44-1639)

Director, IBIQ-(%I-lelG) """"/ 6?«3

Fron:
JACK L. ;QBY. aka; - f

LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka. = VICTIM
CIlVIL RI1GHTS . ) AN
. \

Enclosed herewith are two coples 0of a self-explanatory

letter from the President's Commission dated July 6, 1864, \
requesting that we conduct certain imvestigation concerning §5

a television broadcast that Ruby allegedly listened to on N
the morning of 11/24/63. - |

Handle the requestediinvestigation promptly upon
receipt and submit results by LHM suitable for dissemination

to t he President's Commission,

Enclosures (2)

JWH:job

(8) | J&Vh’

NOTE: Commission states that they have information that
Ruby listened to a eulogy delivered over television

by a New York Rabbi on the morning of 11/24/63. They requested
that we determine when this broadcast occurred and that we obtai

a text of the broadcast,

UNRECORDED copy FILED IN -

1

MAIL ROOM

TBLET;\«:'I'E]_ - T _ ,

% "y rra, "%
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Presipent’s CoMuissiON

ON THE
AssASSINATION OF Presinent KENNEDY

200 Maryland Ave. N.E.

R4

EARL WARREN, Washington, D.C. 20002 J. LEE RANKIN
Charman | T $ 431400 Geweral Connsel
RICHARD B RUSRELL elephone
JOHN SHERMAN OOOPER
HALE BOGGS
GERALD k. PORD
JOHN ). McCLOY JUL 6 1964

ALLEN W.DULLES

Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation
Department of Justice

wwon, D. CO
Deaxr Mr, Hoover:

Mr. Jo Edgar Hoover ; '/

, /A
20535 [

The Caomission has information that on Sunday
morning November 2, 1963, Jack Ruby listened to a

eul delivered over television by & New York rabbi,
Dr. (FNU) Zeligson,

Please conduct such investigation as may be
sppropriate to detemmine when such eulogy was broadcast
in Dallas and the television station broadcasting it,
Please obtain a copy of the text of the eulogy if it is

available,
. Sincerely,
, o \..J::__ * —_',f_/---, >
"" Je L0 Rankin
s General Counsel
) 1
l ‘. v} . i/
4"!' ' & J '\| |
A A )

-——-}1-.-—--——-‘-‘.—-——.- :
'f‘ﬁh :"‘ o' PN 1‘ ""rf
'“""' ,«.‘i_.-e_-_-_ﬁ; i "iw Muwﬁr‘ ¥ S "3""-" oy

A R B

"



u e - L] [} [ .3 L LR R L 1 = Tl TTAAd s =gy F [ ] = e T e are. CmF — - -F . F eT
L
*» -
. [
- -
]
'
- avw . -

Date: 6/19/61&

Transmit the following in
(Type in plain text or cods) :
Vi AIRTEL AIR MAIL '

N pos DIRECTOR, FBI (U44-24016)
SAC, LOS ANGELES (44- 895)

25

RE: JACK L."RUBY, aka;
- LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka -
VICTIM
CR

00: DALLAS

i !

Re St. Louis teletype to Albany dated 6/17/64.

Enclosed for the Bureau are 15 coples of a
letterhead memo reflecting the results of the interview with

OWEN RAY HOOPER for dissemination to the President's . .
Commission.

Fifteen copies of an FD 302 reflecting the results
of this interview are enclosed for Dallas for inclusion in

the Dallas report on captioned matter.

o,

(3 - Bureau (Encl.
l -« Los Angeles

.

PBD: jem
(5)
()
J ' Jha . "v Y .
S5 s U128 ' caul
YK Approved: L L Semt M P
- | Special Agent in Charge V. | | '

R, T S e ; -
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U?\{TD STATES DEPARTMENT OF F"‘TICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Los Angeles, Californis

June 19, 1964

INTERVIEW OF OWEN RAY HOOPER, REQUESTED

BY THE PRESIDENT'S COMMISSION ON THE

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT KENNEDY, BY
A LETTER TO THE DIRECTOR, FBI, DATED

-+ 1. JUNE 1, 126& '
Owen Ray Hooper'was interviewed at his place of

employment the Southern California Gas Compang 6301 Regent
Street, Huntington Park, California, on June 1 1964,

e o s

- _:-_T.
L %

Hooper furnished the following information.

He is employed as a repairman for the Southern
California Gas Company and resides at 9319 Coolhurst Drive,_
_Pico Rivera,~GCaXfornia.-lHe served as an airplane mechanic
"and a crew chief for the Air Force in World War 1I, and was
assigned to Drew Field in Tampa, Florida, from November,

1944 to February, 1946, when he was separated from the service
at Camp Blanding, Florida He does not recall ever knowing

or having met a Jack Rubenstein or a Jack Ruby while at

<=+ - Drew Field, or anywhere else during his military service
o in‘World‘War II. . -

N .

- o - - ‘- -~ i_-'-l_-h." N ) ' % ’
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Date: 6/19/64

*“__-_'_-_

Pransmit the following in _____________—-—————-————————1
(Type in plain test or code)

vig _ AIR TEL __________*H_'LA_I_L___.J
. (Priority or Method of Mailing) |
________________________________________________ .

Director, FBl (44-24016)

FROH- ‘ SAC, Indianapolis (44-358) (RUC)

JACK L, RUBY, aka,;

LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka - VICTIM
(DECEASED)

ClVIL RIGHTS

Re SL tel, 6/17/64.

Enclosed for the Bureau are ten coples of LHM reflecting
results of investigation by Indianapolis and enclosed for
Dallas are one copy of LHM and 15 copies of FD 302,

O N

(3" - Bureau (enc.l10)
l = Dallas (e 16) (44-1639)
l - Indianapozﬁr

§
g
- o - ARSI ~REC 30 V(.- QL/U/E - /695'

n—-—--nd#

. EX-II{ 12 JUN 22 1964

Y o @:( o

/& _ t) | 8137 4 | | ~ _ .

WIT:jcb
(35)

' . Special Agent in Charge
: '--‘ e " f-t-.— - . v - + I 'S
R A e gl UL AN e T
B R e ATt S A RN i N g 0 20 -t \"‘ e
WA o n LT L S Jf’" ' '1'\' e hﬁ-iﬁ'.—-'\"\.“’?fw#y’k 'ﬂf‘_w NP bt-.....f 3 :" "“'-4“- TR AP
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{TJ‘ED STATES DEPARTMENT OY >JSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Indianapolis, Indiana
In REP'_)‘. Please Rﬂjﬂ' $o | June 19 19 64
) File No. ’

RE: JACK L. RUBY;
LEE HARVEY OSWALD - VICTIM (DECEASED)

By letter dated June 1, 1964, the President’'s
Commission on Assassination of President Kennedy, requested
that specific inquiry be made of military friends and super-
visors as to Jack L. Ruby's sexual behavior and interests,
criminal associations, and his political and other interests,
including temperament, during the period June 9, 1944 to |
February 21, 1946, Attached is an FD 302 setting forth .. ¥
results of interview with Myron Ray Mowrey, 310 South East . o
Street, Pendleton, Indiana, who served in the United States
Army - Air Force fromhAugust 12, 1940 unt11400tober 24, 1945,

)

' R R T e "'"""""'I-m—r-;w-n . Tr T TR J SX V. 3
~e l,)-f_tti;?,}jﬁt*f*f * _p . fj:ﬁ?‘? A '"4 ":,'ﬁ A “T‘WR A -k };*T_““"ir{.. 'E?' X . g
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Eteve iNBT. 178370 Y) FEUEKAL DUREAU UF INVEQIILA § IUN

T C _ C 6/1¢/64

Date

.

L #-—"

MTRON RAY MOWREY, 310 Soutk East Street, Pendleton,
Irndiana, advisel as follows: |

He entered the t/nited States Air Force on August 12,
1940, at Fort Harrison, Jndianz, and was sent to Naxwell Field,
¥onitgomery, Alabama for basic training. He received several
trensfers and on a2bsut April 10, 1944, he was transferred to the
124th AAF, S=cticn P, Bluethenthal Pield, Nortk Carolina, where
he was an airplare mechenic. He recells on or sbout June 9, 1944,
he ard five or sir others were transferred to Chatham Field,
Sevannah, Georgir., Ee was at Savannah, Gecrgiz urntil about
Octaher 19, 1945, whern he was trarsferred to Baer Field, Fort

Wayne, Indiana, He wis discharged from the service od0ctober.24i‘

1945, at Baer Field, Fort Wayne, Irndiama, - - i

L . ;‘

He does rct vrecall JACK RUREYSITIK or snyone using the
nare JACK RUBY while he was in the service’* He had no association

whatsoever wvith JACK RUBRNSTEIR, aka Jack Ruby.

Pe g2v the television rerun e¢f the killirg of LEE HARVEY
OSWALD by JACE RYRY en2 did pot recognize BUBY as beirng anyone he
kzd ever kvown, He believes he szw in the pewzpapers shortly after
OSWALD wis kille? that the irdividual who bed killed OSWALD had
revisusly served iz the Alr Force &t Chatbhax Fileld, Gecrgia,
Pe +vought &t the tire bhe k2d o faint recollection of this perscoa,
btut he rexembers nothing &t all about the person. ‘

HEe was unable to furnish acy additiornal information.

6/18/64 Pendleton, Indiana 1P 44-358; DL 44-1639
0 e - 2 o 1

by SA BRRBERT T. BRADSHAW :jchb Date dictated 6/19/64

This document contains neither recommendations nor conblusims of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date: 6/19/64

Transmit the following in
. o” (Type in plain text or code) '

iy AIRTEL :
Vic
- : (Priority or Method of Mailing ) !
______________________________________________ L___:}__ -~
:  DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016)
“FROM:  SAC, DETROIT (44-563) (P) Loy . A
- L,

JACK L.ORUBY, aka; An (’\ - 4

LEE BRVEY OSWALD, aka - VICTIM @

CIVIL RIGHTS - ’

00: DALLAS -

Re 8St. Louis tel to SAC, Albany ET AL, 6/17/64.

Enclosed for the Bureau are 4 copies of a letterhead4memorandum
containing information furnished by URBAN M, ROSCHEK, JR.,

3627 Ottawa, Kalamazoo, Mich., and two copies of form FD-302
relative to ROSCHEK's interview.

Enclosed for Dallas are 2 copies of a letterhead memorandum
containing information furnished by URBAN M. ROSCHEK, JR.
3627 Ottawa, Kala.mazoo, Mich., and 10 copies of form FD-302 __.Q-

relatlve to ROSCHEK's interview. :

Q— Bureau (Enc. 6)

2 - Dallas (44-1639) (Enc. 17)
2 - Detroit . . -

VLC:mfk

(7).

~<Approved:
Special Agent in Charge
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- U&JED STATES DEPARTMENT ODSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer to Detroit, Michigan
File No. June 19, 1964

Re: Jack L. Ruby;
Lee Harvey Oswald = Victinm

This investigation was predicated upon a letter
from the President's Commission on the Assassination of
President Kennedy, dated June 1, 1964, requesting that
specific inquiry be made of military friends and supervisors
as to Jack L. Ruby's sexual bebavior and interests, criminal
associations and his political and other interests, including
temperament, during the period June 9, 1944, through
- February 21, 1946, -’X .

On June 19, 1964, Urban M,” Roschek, Jr., 3627
Ottawa, Kalamazoo, Michigan, employed as Industrial Salesman
for the Galloup Pipe and Supply Company, Kalamazoo, Michigan,
advised as follows: N ) ) .

Roschek stated that he recognized Jack L. Ruby as
the person he knew during his military service as Jack
Rubensteln,

During 1944 Roschek was a corporal in the Army Alr
Corps, assigned to a target towing group at Chatham Field,
Georgia. Roschek recalled that he and Jack Rubenstein
traveled together on a train when they were transferred in
1944 from Bluethenthal Field, North Carolina, to Chatham
Field, Georgia. They were assigned to the same section and
same barracks at Chatbham Field,

After about two months at Chatham Field, Roschek
was transferred to a gunnery school in Tyndall Air Field,
Florida. About six months later Roschek was transferred
back to Chatham Field, Georgia, but to a different group

: from Rubenstein's group. Roschek occasionally visited with
Rubenstein and other members of Rubenstein's target towing
~ group. Roschek has had no contact or correspondence with
Rubenstein since 1949.

| Rubenstein impressed Roschek as being extremely
clean about his person and clothing and belng extremely
masculine. Roschek was friendly with Rubenstein and he liked
Rubenstein as a person, While off dutly they were together

COPIES DESTROYED

21 JaN -21973

P . sk

- EC -.'_ | @ L Ak 4 ‘ﬁ?m'rb“{-“ﬁ: TN T T e ey =
s e .r*-'l','#} 'h',,‘('t' 'e.' RS LR e, e "’}‘.‘3’:::#--*-"-“ A oy
- 2 ¥ AL T Y A AL _
a¥ - » ‘ﬁ:'-ﬁa"u- ‘;t..‘F.-.?.._;' A

de - ' - T .'
‘-h » . o -.-” " -- -n“‘%{?.. 1;'_. L " , > e R
R e A N A B T G e I S
A 2 T ey N T MAY "‘{.3‘}3& FAEL ety ke LN R 2ty SRS R

3

o R Y A IR e P
R o WIS N o VI N N
ey



- Ay, reew T oxill Loy w B . T I I S oo R ommae o~ 4. iflea L L

Re: Jack L. Ruby;
Lee Harvey Oswald - Victim

on several occasions in the town adjacent to Chatham Field,
Georgia. Roschek recalled Rubenstein being present at a
bar but he does not recall whether or not Rubenstein drank
any alcoholic beverages.

Rubenstein appeared to have an average interest
in the opposite sex and he was interested in the higher
type class of girls which Roschek described as ""the cream of
the crop." Rubenstein did not appear to have more than an
average interest in girls. Roschek never had reason .to suspect g
Rubenstein of having any homosexual tendencies nor any
perverted sexual interest in males or females. Roschek
considered Rubenstein to have good morals.

Roschek never knew Rubenstein to associate with
any criminals or hoodlums. Roschek received the impression
that Rubenstein picked up numbers for a gambling outfit in
Chicago, Illinois, but Rubenstein had left this occupation
and entered a legitimate occupation prior to entering the
Army Air Corps.

Rubenstein told Roschek that after the war he could
get Roschek a job picking up numbers in Chicago, and Roschek
could make about $200.00 a week. Roschek told Rubenstein
that it was wrong to engage in the numbers racket, and
Rubenstein replied that people were going to gamble anyway
and it was not wrong to participate in such activity.

Roschek never knew Rubenstein to expresshis political
views to anyone and he never knew Rubenstein to exhibit any
interest in political affairs. He considered Rubenstein to
be a loyal American. Roschek does not know any of Rubenstein's
interests other than the fact that Rubenstein appeared to be

~* fond of his own family.

Rubenstein appeared to be very even tempered and
Roschek never knew Rubenstein to engage in any arguments or
fights. Rubenstein never expressed or indicated malice
toward anyone.

Rubenstein was assigned to many of the more
menial types of duties and appeared to be assigned to -
more than an average share of "KP", but Roschek never heard
Rubenstein complain about these assignments. Roschek is
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Re: Jack L, Ruby;
Lee Harvey Oswald - Victim

of the opinion that Rubenstein was assigned to more
menial types of duties because he was a Jew,
Rubenstein was often called a "kike'" by his fellow
servicemen, but Rubenstein did not seem to take
offense to these remarks, and he appeared to ignore
this apparent ridicule,

Rubenstein was a congenial type person and

he was neither an extrovert nor an introvert. Roschek
stated that he believes it was not Rubenstein's

character, as Roschek recalled Rubenstein, to shoot
Lee Harvey Oswald or any other person,
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1 ] Date __6/19/64

URBAN M. ROSCHEK, JR., 3627 Ottawa, KalamazZoo,
Michigan, employed as Industrial Salesman for the Galloup
Pipe and Supply Company, Kalamazoo, Michigan, advised as
follovws: |

ROSCHEK stated that he recognized JACK L. RUBY
a8 the person he knew during his military service as
JACK RUBENSTEIN,

During 1944 ROSCHEK was a corporal in the Army
Air Corps, assigned to a target towing group at Chatham
Field, Georgia. ROSCHEK recalled that he and JACK .
RUBENSTEIN traveled together on a train when they were

transferred in 1944 from Bluethenthal Field, North Carolina,
to Chatham Field, Georgia. They were assigned to the same
section and same barracks at Chatham Field, |

After about two months at Chatham Field, ROSCHEK
was transferred to a gunnery school in Tyndall Air Fleld,
Florida. About six months later ROSCHEK was transferred
back to Chatham Field, Georgia, but to a different group
from RUBENSTEIN's group. -ROSCHEK occasionally visited with
RUBENSTERIN and other members of RUBENSTEIN's target towing
group. ROSCHEK has had no contact or correspondeace with
RUBENSTEIN since 19495. .

-

%

RUBENSTEIN impressed ROSCHEK as being extrenmely
clean about his person and clothing and being extrenely
masculine. ROSCHEK was friendly with RUBENSTEIN and he liked
RUBENSTEIK as a person. While off duty they were together
on several occasions in the town adjacent to Chatham Field,

Georgia. ROSCHEK recalled RUBENSTEIN being present at a
bar but he does not recall whether or not RUBENSTEIN drank

any alcoholic beverages.

| RUBENSTEIN appeared to have an average interest
in the opposite sex and he was interested in the higher
type class of girls which ROSCHEK described as "the crean
of the crop." RUBENSTEIN did not appear to have more than
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Dallas 44-1639
On 6/19/64, Kalamazoo, Michigan File # Detroit 44-563

SA V. LEMAR CURRAN:mfk/slk

Date dictoted 6/19/64

by
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an average interest in girls. ROSCHEK never had reason
to suspect RUBENSTEIN of having any homosexual tendencies
nor any perverted sexual interest in males or females.
ROSCHEK considered RUBENSTEIN to have good morals,

ROSCHEE never knew RUBENSTEIN to assoclate with
any criminals or hoodlums, ROSCHEK received the impression
that RUBENSTEIN picked up numbers for a gambling outfit in
Chicago, Illinois, but RUBENSTEIN had left this occupation .
and entered a legitimate occupation prior to entering the -.

Aray Air Corps. | | -

' 'RUBENSTEIN told ROSCHEK that after the war he could
get ROSCHEK a job picking up numbers in Chicago, and ROSCHEK .
could make about $200.00 a week. ROSCHEK told RUBENSTEIN =
that it was wrong to engage in the numbers racket, and
RUBENSTEIN replied that people were going to gamble anyway
and it was not wrong to participate in such activity.

| ROSCHEK never knew RUBENSTEIN to express his political
views to anyone and he never knew RUBENSTEIN to exhibit any
interest in political affairs. Be considered RUBENSTEIN to
be a loyal American. ROSCHEK does not know any of RUBENSTEI
interests other than the fact that RUBENSTEIK appeared to be
fond of his own family, |

RUBENSTEIN appeared to be very even tempered and
ROSCHEK never knew RUBENSTEIN to engage in any arguments or
fights. RUBENSTRIN never expressed or indicated malice
toward anyone.

N's

RUBENSTEIN was assigned to many of the more menial
types of duties and appeared to be assigned to more than an
average share of "KP", but ROSCHEK never heard RUBENSTEIN
conplain about these assignments. ROSCHEK is of the opinion
that RUBENSTEIN was assigned to more menial types of dutles
because he wvas a Jew. RUBENSTEIN was often ¢alled a "kike"
by his fellow servicemens but RUBENSTEIN did not seen tO0
take offense to these remarks and he appeared to ignore this
apparent ridicule.
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RUBENSTEIN was a congenial type person amd-
he was neither an extrovert nor an introvert. ROSCHEK -
stated that he believes it was not RUBENSTEIN's character,
as ROSCHEK recalled RUBENSTEIN, to lhoot LEE BHARVEY OSWALD
or any other person.
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Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)
Via .~ AIRTEL '

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016)
SAC, OKLAHOMA CITY (44-430) (P) . [ "6{
SUBJECT: JACK L. RUBY, Aka; ?;“

LEE HARVEY OSWALD, Aka - VICTIM ‘)'
CR , )
00: Dallas - | . ;

Re St. Louis teletype to Albany, 6/17/64, and
President's Commission on Assassination of President KENNEDY

letter dated 6/1/64 requesting inquiry be made of military
friends and supervisors regarding JACK L. RUBY,

b

Enclosed are appropriate copies of letterhead g
memorandum concerning the interview of RAPHAEL J. KINTZ, JR.,

assigned to Drew Field, Tampa, Florida, during 1946.

Enclosed for Dallas 15 copies of FD-302 reflecting
the above interview, and one copy of letterhead memorandum,

In the absence of other instructions, Oklahoma City

is forwarding to the Bureau the same number of copies of
the letterhead memorandum (15) as instructions indicate should

be made of the FD-302's for Dallas.

Q./':/_ %) 16 *“/677

& e

< 15 JUN 22 1954

6)- Bureau (Enc. -ﬁ;é a o .
2 - Dallas (44-1639) (Enc. - 16) I
1 - Oklahoma City

L

GES:bnm
(6) - *':.”.' '::E
)

&, : 11 _ ' ¢ ﬂ

,- J} R | 3.07 |
_ Special Agent in Charge .
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U&z:‘ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF(JEJSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Oklahoma City, Oklahoma
June 18, 1964

JACK L, RUBY, Aka:
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, Aka - VICTIM
CIVIL RIGHTS

W

Predication

The President's Commission on Assassination of -
- President Kennedy, by letter dated June 1, 1964, requested -
specific inquiry Se made of military friends and supervisors °
as to sexual behavior and interests, criminal associations,
political and other interests, including temperament of Jack L.
Ruby during the period of June 9, 1944, to February 21, 1946,

Raphael J{’f&ntz, Jr., owner, Frank's Variety Store,
454 Main Street, Yukon, Oklahoma, who resides at 605 Poplar
Street, Yukon, Oklahoma, advised on June 18, 1964, he was
stationed at Drew Field, Tampa, Florida, 300th AAF and 301st
AAF, during 1945 and 1946, He stated his military occupatiox
during that time was that of Crew Chief, Section Chief, and
Line Chief on the flipht line at Drew Field, His military
rank at the time of discharge was Technical Sergeant, |

Mr. Kintz was unable to recall Jack Rubenstein as
a8 member of his unit or an individual known to him at Drew Field,

| Mr. Kintz stated at the time of the nation-wide
publicity concerning the shooting of Lee Harvey Oswald in
Dallas, Texas, he made no connection whatever between Jack

Ruby and any individual with whom he had served in the Armed
Forces,

COPIES DESTROYED

21 AN 21973

- e -l .. e N - ——

— £ L BESFE L e

i""l 'h"
e &

. ® W T RN o
BECARRNINIIN

AR, A ey A A, P
A B A U T Wy LS



FBI | C

Date: 6/18/64

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

(Priority or Method of Mailing) t

________________________________________________
|- |
7} TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016)
FROM: SAC, ALBANY (44-267)) (RUC)
RE: JACK QUBY Aka, 3 i
LEE HARVEY OSWALD Aka,
(deceased) - VICTIM - .
"CR . )

Re St. Louis teletype, 6/17/64, requesting 1nterv:l.ews
of certain ind:.viduals who may have been asgsociated ui.l:h
- RUBY during subject’'s military service. o

Former Staff Sergeant, ALBERT A, DANCKERT, JR.,
named in referenced tel, was interviewed at Albany, N.Y.
on 6/18/64 by SA ERNEST T, BIRD, He had no recollection
of RUBY. Results of this interview are set out ina -
letterhead memorandum and in an FD-302, _JL

Enclosed are four copies of a lhm and 15 copies
of an FD-302 for Ddllas.

67- Bureau
+ 2 - Dallas (44-1639) (Enc,19)

@' Y- 2 /(7 -—--16?8

1l - Albany | =
ETB/jt '

| 2S5
(6) | Q:,lf JUN 20 1964

' : "‘ "N
o

53 JUL 151864, — .
o Approved: __,M__ Sent ________________ 1

Special Agent in Charge



|
|
|
|

I T T TR I Y = - el N el - rd bl o B gl ot P e | e e e T et Y el AN LT ek S Nt - - e 2 ol i, ol L, S ), " L T Ry o PR o iy N . Mk S i o

LE AN - ok . | P LY L.k . - -t - .
i
L
F
» o . ‘o .
~ Sy

' ! 1 Date:
') , 6/27/64

¢Transmit the following in

{Type in plain text or code)
AIRMAIL

L

Via

/ (Priority or Method of Mailing) |
A S e e e e e L_.Z. e
W 7O DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016) c/?"/ 76
V d FROM: SAC, ANY (44-267) (RUC) _1 G’D'

SUBJECT: JACK L.”RUBY, aka;
o LEE HARVEY OSWALD - VICTIM

(00: Dallas)

S Remyairtel, 6/18/64, and Bureau routing slip, 6/25/64..

Enclosed are 4 copies of LHM and 4 copies of FD 302
re interview of ALBERT A. DANCKERT, JR,

—He

C 3 - Bureau (Enc. 8)
1 - Dallas (44-1639)

1 - Albany -
ETB:bal |
((5 'I)S‘.NCLOSUBE %‘g’\lﬂ; 249 f..é.:..""' / b ??

,"' - 1 JUN 29 1964 ‘

.l

¥

BRAE

Approved;

Sent — M Per

Special Agent in Charge
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UNIL’ STATES DEPARTMENT OF

C!:’STICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

In Reply, Please Refer o

File Na. Albany, New York

June 18, 1964

JACK LEON RUBY

The President's Commission on the Assassination
of President Kennedy by letter dated June 1, 1964, requested
inquiry be made of military friends and supervisors as to
Ruby's sexual behavior and interests, criminal associations,
temperament and political and other interests during the <
period June, 1944 to February, 1946.

/ ,
Albert A.:: Danckert, Jr., on June 18, 1964, at

Albany, New York, advised he presently resides on Olive . -

Street in Clarksville, New York and is employed by

B. Sheber and Sons, Inc., a roofing and sheet metal company

located at 34 Arch Street, Albany, New York. He stated he

formerly resided with his wife, Mrs. Nevada Danckert, at

22 Bogart Terrace, Albany, New York.,

- AuLE .

- Danckert stated he had been in military service
and prior to his discharge in January, 1946 was a staff |
sergeant in the Army Air Force and assigned as an airplane
mechanic to Drew Field, Tampa, Florida, from October, 1945
until his discharge from the separation center at Westover,
Massachusetts in January, 1946. He said that while assigned
to Drew Field he was a member of the 30lst AAF, 396th Bomb
Squadron. He recalled that prior to his transfer from Drew

- . Field to be discharged he was assigned for a short time to
| the 300th AAF there. |

Danckert advised he had no recollection of Ruby
either under that name or under the name Jack Rubenstein,
as anyone he had ever known in military service or at any
other time.
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e Bnéemd b _ - EUEKAL BUREAU VI
C (, June 18, 1964

Date

ALBERT A. DANCKERT, JR, advised he presently
resides on Olive Street in Clarksville, New York and is
enmployed by B, Sheber and Sons, Inc., & roofing and sheet
metal company located at 34 Arch Street, Albany, New York.
He said he and his wife, Mrs. NEVADA DANCKERT, formerly
resided at 22 Bogart Terrace, Albany, New York.

DANCKERT stated he had been in military service
and prior to his discharge in January, 1946 he was a staff
sergeant in the Army Air Force and assigned as an airplane
mechanic to Drew Field, Tampa, Florida, from October, 1945
until his discharge from the separation center at Westover,
Massachusetts in January, 1946. He said that while assigned
to Drew Field he was a member of the 301lst AAF, 396th Bomb
Squadron. He recalled that prior to his transfer from Drew
Field to be discharged he was assigned for a short time to
the 300th AAr' there,

iy -

o DANCKERT advised he had no recollection of RUBY
either under that name or under the name JACK RUBENSTEIN,
as anyone he had ever known in military service or at any

other time,
2 I 'ﬁ " L
- ot | : File ¥ @@
6/18/64 Albany, New York Albany 44-267

Date Jnclu odaw___
This document cuMoEmsmcgncm nor conclusions of the F‘JT It i» the property 6‘18‘64'nd is loaned to

your agency: it and its contents are not to be distributed ocutside your agency.
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Daote: June 18, 1964

;
;
E

Transmit the following in

7 1 (Type in plain text or code) '
bvﬂu AIRTEL AIR MAIL |
,‘ (Priority or Method of Mailing) '
e . - o — — —— —————— — - —— — - thm o= - - —— —— —— - - - — - —— — ) I -
g /1 To: DIRECTOR, FBI ' J
~ FROM: SAC, SPRINGFIELD (44-383)(Ru'c> / N ‘(T
SUBJECT:  JACK LT RUBY, AKA; nG b e
- LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA - VICTINM L 3
CR AT S
(00: Dallas) ' (ZS ®

Re St. Louis teletype to Albany, dated June 17, 1964,
- Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are eight copies °
of letterhead memorandum reflecting results of interview with
PAUL C. GRUBER, 234 Meadow Avenue, East Peoria, Illinoils,
formerly Technical Sergeant in Third Air Force Base Unit at
Drew Field and MacDill Field, Tampa, Florida, from late 1943 to

early 1946, .

Enclosed herewith to Dallas are one copy above-
mentioned letterhead memorandum and fifteen copies of FD-302
reflecting interview with PAUL C. GRUBEN, East Peoria, Illinois,

s
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- UNIC) STATES DEPARTMENT OF L,ICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Springfield, Illinois
June 18, 1964

MILITARY ASSOCIATE OF
JACK LEON RUBY -

The' President's Commission on the assassination
of President John F. Kennedy by letter dated June 1, 1964,
requested further investigation into the activities of

" Jack Ruby, also known as Jack Rubenstein, while in the

military service. The Commission suggested that the investi-
gation include the period June 9, 1944, to February 21, 1946._

A review of military records for noncommissioned - ¥
ofticers.vhotnight have known Ruby has indicated that Technical
Sergeant Paul C. Gruber, who was in Squadron M, 30l1lst Army Air
Force from July 25, 1945, to December, 10, 1945, when trans- |
ferred to300th Army Air Force, both at Drew Field, Tampa, Florida,
possibly might have known Ruby, He left Drew Field on February
10, 1946, for Separation Center, Blanding, Florida, at which
;ime his address was listed as 1302 Fourth Street, Peoria,

llinois,

Mr, Paul C?yéruber, 234 Meadow Avenue, East Peoria,
Illinois, employed as a machinist at Peoria Plastics Company,
East Peoria, Illinois, advised on June 18, 1964, he was
formerly Technical Sergeant Paul C. Gruber, assigned during
the period of late 1943 to early February, 1946, at 30lst and
300th Army Air Force Base Units at Drew and HacDill Fields,
Tampa, Florida. |

- He believes he arrived at Drew Field and was assigned
to the 301st Army Air Force Base Unit in late 1943. About
July 25, 1945, he was transferred to MacDill Field, also at
Tampa, and was there, and at the Third Army Air Force Head-
quarters Squadron in the Armory in Tampa, Florida, until he
left about February 10, 1946, for Camp Blanding and was

discharged from the service on February 14, 1946. He 1s sure
he was not at Drew Field, Tampa, Florida, from November 27,
1945, to February 17, 1946, during the period Jack Rubenstein
may have been assigned to 301lst Army Air Force, Section .Z,
and the 300th Army Air Force at Drew Field as an airplane
mechanic.
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MILITARY ASSOCIATE OF
JACK LEON RUBY

Mr. Gruber advised he is certain he has never seen
and never known Jack Rubenstein. He stated he is now, of
course, well aware of Rubenstein's name and alias of Jack
Ruby and would recognize his photograph now due to the great
amount of publicity he has received, but is certain he has
never had any personal contact with him and rould, therefore,
furnish no data about him, | s
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Date: 6/19/64

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL (
Via
(Priority)} ' "
T Lo e *- -
‘) Jf TO: Director, FBI (44-24016)

y FROM: O SAC, Portland (44-225)(P)

’-'1- |
JACK L.” RUBY aka,;

‘ IEE HARVEY OSWALD aka - VICTIM (Deceased)
CR . _

Re St. Louils teletﬁpe to Albany, Portland and .
certain other offices G/17/64 (interoffice). Retel
instructed Albany, Portland and certain offices to interview
named noncommissioned officers and supervisors who might be

. able to furnish information concerning the character and - :
conduct of JACK L. RUBY during the period of his military

service in 1944-40.

lead for Portland was to locate WILLIAM E, PIPER,
who had been assigned to Drew Field, Tampa, [Florida, in

> Transmitted herewith to the Bureau are 12 copiles
of a LHM concerning interview wilth WILLIAM ERNEST PIPER.

of the LHII re PIPER and 15 coples of an FD-302 regarding

Transmitted herewith to Dallas are four copies ‘#,SL-*
interview with PIPER, . _

C?}Bureau iEncs. 122(AM)(RM)
Dallas (44-1639)(Encs. 19)(AM)(RM)

RES: lam ~
‘; SN X ]

¥ R /=290 — 170
v“\-ﬂ ’!_";’:1 o § g  g————— il GUTIEETES / l

e |

Special Agent in Cliarge

'
. fb_g,___#:_[’{:;) | 1z JUN 22,1364
| : - ‘} ’[ ' | . ‘ ‘ e
1 47 l" / ' | ‘% o
\ Approved: A A Sent M Per

>
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%‘;nsnu BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIW

In Reply, Please Refer to
File No.

Fortland, Oregon
June 19, 19064

JACK L, RUBY

This information was obtained in response tno a request
in a letter from the President's Commission on Assassination of
President Kennedy dated June 1, 1964, requesting that specific
inquiry be made of military friends and superviscrs as to RUDY 'S F .
sexual behavior and interests, criminal associations, &nd his < ¥
political and other interests, including temperament, during the
period June 9, 1944, to February 21, 1946. The Commission suggested
efforts be made to identify and interview noncommissioned officers
and supervisors who mighF,be able to provide this intormation. '

"

WILLIAM ERNEST/PIPER, Army Serial Number 39316171, who
resides at 10040 SE Wichita Street, Portland,ﬁg;%gon,Lstated that
he is identical with Staff Sergeant WILLIAM E; PER, whec was
assigned to the 301 AAF, Drew Field, Tampa, Florida, until
December 10, 1945, when transferred to the 300 AAF, lrew Field,
Tampa, Florida, from which he left on February 7, 1646, for
discharge in California on February 14, 1946.

- wh. YW - - P

Mr. PIPER stated that he was not acquainted with JACK L.
RUBY during the period of his military service or at any other
time. He stated the name JACK RUEBENSTEIN 1s unfamiliar to him and
that photographs of JACK L. RUBY aka Jack Kubenstein are unfamiliar
to hinm.

.

; " QOPIES DESTROYED
1 9 1 AN 21973
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Date: 6/18/64 :
|
T it the f 1 :
;ym ¢ lollowing in (Type in plain text or code} ‘
'-V;a AIRTEL ¢
(Priority or Method of Mailing)
DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016)
SAC, caxm'rz (44-826) (RUC) A f‘\
JACK L. RUBY, Aka; [ 2¢ "{3
LEE HARVEY OSWALD, Aka (Deceased) =~ @, A
VICTIM 0 '
CIVIL RIGHTS | ' /& ~
Re St. louis teletype to Albany and other: offices
Enclosed for the Bureau are ten copies of ILHM in
captioned matter. Enclosed for Dallas are three copies of
afore-mentioned ILHM and 15 coples of FD 302 reporting
interview with Sergeant BILLIE DEMITT FISH, N. C. Air
National Guard at Charlotte, N. C., 6/18/64. e
- Interview of Sgt. FISH was conducted by SA |
XU
. 6\’0%0
Bureau (Enc. Q)
- Dallas (44-~31639)(Enc. 18) “
1l - Charlotte
RES :MHS
(6)
- Approved: ——
¢ C- Wi CK._ ' Special Agent in Charge |
| - 3
T o R R B A Ko e i 2.2 ok B s Lot T 23



- S or RN =R, g T T T T AT el W s e P T T Ty R T TP S - Ly, ~ gt - Sl T, "t Y

UN( D STATES DEPARTMENT OF { STICE

&n:nmuu. BUREAU OF INVESTIGA'I'NTN ‘

In Reply, Ploase Refer s Charlotte, North Carolina
File No. June 18, 1964

JACK L. RUBV: -,

LEE HARVEY OSWALD . {Deceased) -
VICTIM

CIVIL RIGHTS

Investigation in this matter was initiated as a result
of a letter dated June 1, 1964, from the Presidentt!s Com-
mission on the Assassination of President Kennedy, which _
letter requested that specific inquiry be made of military g
friends and supervisors as to JACK RUBY's sexual behavior and ¥
interests, crimlinal associations, and his political and
other interests including temperament, for the period from

June 9, 1944 to February 21, 1946. |
g

-~ On June 18, 1964, Sergeant BILLIE DEMITT FISH, 2192
Sheets Circle, Charlotte, North Carolina, advised that he
is Chief Master Sergeant in the North Carolina Air National
Guard, Quality Control Section, at Douglas Municipal Airport,
and that he carries United States Air Force Reserve Serial
Number 14164973.

Sergeant FISH stated that he was in the military
service from 1942 until 1946 and that from approximately
August or September, 1943 until early 1946, he was an
alrcraft mechanic in the Third United States Army Air Force .
assigned at Drew Fleld, Tampa, Florida. Sergeant FISH
stated that during this entire period he was assigned to a
base flight section which serviced base-assigned aircraft,
all of which were noncombatant type aircraft. Sergeant FISH
advised that during the entire time he served at Drew Field
| this field was the headquarters for the Third Army Air Force
* .and that during the years 1944 and 1945, he would approximate
? that anywhere from 10,000 to 20,000 persons were assigned to -

~that fleld, many on temporary assignment prior to deployment
to other areas. _

S

Sergeant FISH stated that he is not acquainted with nor
does he ever recall having met JACK L, RUBY either as RUBY or
JACK RUBENSTEIN. Sergeant FISH stated that ever since the
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IRE: JACK L. RUBY;
- IEE HARVEY OSWALD (Deceased) -
VICTIM

assasslination of President JOHN FITZGERALD KFNNEDY, he has
been aware of the publicity associated with RUBY but that
1t never occurred to him that he and RUBY might have served
in the military service togciher. Sergeant FISH advised
he could sugzest no one who would be acquainted with RUBY.
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Date:  yune 16, 1964

I

|
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Transmit the following in

{Type in plain text or code)
EGUL L

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016)
FROM: SAC, BALTIMORE (44-410) (RUC)

SUBJECT: JACK LEON RUBY, aka;
. LEE HARVLEY OSWALD, aka - VICTIM

CR
Re: MILITARY SERVICE OF JACK LEON RUBY Q
Re Little Rock teletype 6/13/64, transmlttlng
instructions from Bureau airtel 6/3/64. ~ R

Investigation based on request from President's
Commission on Assassination of President KENNEDY by letter = Q
dated 6/1/64, requesting that military record of JACK LEON
RUBY be reviewed in an effort to identify and interview non-

commissioned officers and superv1sors who may pPOVlde 1nformatlon
regarding RUBY's behavior while in military service,

L

. Enclosed for Bureau are 10 copies and for Dallas
and Little Rock 2 copies each of letterhead memorandum with
an FD-302 attached to each reflecting results of interview of
former Sergeant JOHN PAUL JONES, military superior of RUBY.

Also enclosed for Dallas are 15 copies each

of investigative insert and FD-302 pertaining to the interview
of JONES.

@- Bureau (Encs. 10) RECL L/C/ 2%0/6 ’J,703

Dallas (44-1639) (AIR MAIL) (Encs. 32) JUN 17 1064
2 - Little Rock (AIR MAIL) (Encs. 2) e JUih 2
“?5 l - Baltimore |

~ REW:kss

(8)
(GENCLOSURE
0o JULT 196
Approved: Sent — __ M Per
' ' C C s WicR
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o " fThe Little Rock Division will contact_JOHNhP:ger
' JONES, Box 91, Prairie Grove, Arkansas to determine wGe ne
in his records in Prairie Grove,
he has been able to locate ¢ RUBY
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UNE’E_J STATES DEPARTMENT OF {{ ;+ICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Fia o Plaase Refer b 408 Post Office Building

Baltimore, Maryland 21202
June 16, 1964

JACK LEON RUBY;
LEE HARVEY OSWALD - VICTIM

RE: MILITARY SERVICE OF
JACK LEON RUBY

By letter dated June 1, 1964, the President’ s Commzsslon;s
on the Assassination of President Kennedy requested that the .
military record of Jack Leon Ruby be reviewed in an effort to
identify and interview non-commissioned officers and superv1sors

who may pPOV1de information regarding Ruby's behavior while in
military service. .
Records reflect that Ruby, under the name Jack Rubenstein
was stationed from June, 1l94u4, to November, 1945, with the 1l4th
Air Force Base Unit, Chatham Fleld Georgia. Cllfford R. Collins,
Dallas, Texas, who served with Ruby, recalled former Sergeant
John Paul Jones as a person who would have known Ruby during the
foregoing period at Chatham Field,

Attached are results of the interview of former Sergeant
John Paul Jones.

COPIES DESTROYED

21 an4 1973
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Mr. JOHHN PAUEF30NES, Box 9, Prairie Grove, Arkansas,
advised that he is currently visiting at the home of his brother,
Mr. H. D. JONES, 104 Paradise Road, Aberdeen, Maryland. His

plans are to return to his home on July 1, 1364,

Mr. JONES advised that during 1Su4 and 1945 he was
stationed at Chatham Field, Georgia, where he was a Sergeant in
the Air Force and assigned to the permanent company of people
there. Specifically, his duties were that of an airplane mechanic
and for this reason he normally had no men assigned to him.

Mr. JONES advised that he recalled a private who was
assipned to the uvnit for a number of months during these years,
whose last name was RUBENSTEIN. He stated that there is a marked
facial resemblance between RUBENSTEIN and JACK L. RUBY, who - - § 4
allegedly murdered LEE HARVEY OSWALD. Mr. JONLS stated that he '
does not recall anything unfavorable concerning Private RUBENSTEIN's
behavior while at Chatham Field insofar as criminal activities,
criminal associates, sexual misbehavior and temperament were con-
cerned. He recalled that Private RUBENSTEIN was living there -
with his wife and, in all probability, resided off the Post with
her. To the best of his recollection, the RUBENSTEIN family
had no children and he recalls RUBENSTEIN as being a likable
individual, who was not particularly ambitious insofar as his
work was concerned. He stated that he does not recall the type
of duties performed by Private RUBENSTEIN; however, he i1s of the
opinion that RUBENSTEIN was also an airplane mechanic and attached
to the permanent personnel force at Chatham Field.

_ Mr. JONES never associated with Private RUBENSTEIN
socially and recalls nothing concerning his political interest,
temperament and behavior other than that hereinbefore recorded.

COPIES DESTROYER

1Nz w3

on 6/15/6% . Aberdeen, Maryland ____Filef__BA uu-uln
SA ROBERT E. WATERS: kss 6/16/64
by - Date dictated '

“This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBl. It s the property of the FBl and is jloaned to
your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
t

#r,ir‘{'ﬂm- . .EI"I.-‘. PR " :ﬂ;'i_'?-;z N -"" AL L .,'-.1__-*-.w .:""',... wj, » e vewre - o

TGN st NG AT i & L "'{-;';..;. et w i PT NG F IS ST SRS It »
P gt - ' ~ . A g ‘m 3 P..” 3 . T X [N b ‘o 7 - '

2 2 T A n.“"..,':".’, *.,ff__‘;};’ . Wﬂ S o AN ."'3;‘“' PRIl S NS, ST JEL R TPl o AL AR oy

T w




L ke Bl el E

FBI INDAPOLS

Mr. Jrettor e t
\
%3 Holmieee . }

}/ 9-45 AM EST URGENT 7-9-64 TTI

5)/ / ' Mirs Gancy—
_T0 DIRECTOR (44-24016), DALLAS (44-1639), AND WASHINGTON FlELD‘f'dij;O)

_~ FROM INDIANABOLIS (44-358) 2P /

JACK L. RUBY, RIGHTS.

AKA. LEE HARVEY OSWALD» AKA = VICTIM. CIV

RE BUREAU AIRTEL JULY SEVEN LAST.

FOLLOWING IS ALL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION IN INDIANAPOLIS FILES #;
CONCERNING SAM JAFFE, WHO GEORGE FEHRENBACH CLAIMS TO HAVE WORKED FOR
IN MUNCIE, IND. e O N | el

- L
$ "'- P
-

\
SA?\]{QFFE: BORN IN RUSSIA: HOVED T0 HUNCIEo INDes» FROM CHICAGO

¢ g -sfieneinh ey Sy SRR -,

IN ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTYSIX AND OPERATED JEWELRY REPAIR SHOP ON SECOND
9)
FLOOR OF BUILDING LOCATED TWO ONE FOUR WALNUT s& OVER LAUSON'S
n"/ £ /tqf?{"(“' f
JEUELRIES OUNED BY NEPHEW, LAWSON JAFFE. /SAM R_ESIDED FIVE ONE EIGHT

s enliaee apige

NEELY, Muncx;. SAM JAFFE'S WIFE, sowiggéArrs. uonqso FOR LAWSON -~ -
JAFFE. AFTER LAWSON JAFFE MOVED TO OHIO IN NINETEEN\{ORTYFIVE: SAM

OPERATED JAFFE JEWELRIES, ONE ONE ZERO ADAM ST., MUNCIE, FOR ABOUT
TWO YEARS WHEN HE RETIRED AND MOVED TO MIAMI BEACH, FLA. \SAM JAFFE
DIED ABOUT NINETEEN FIFTYEIGHT. HIS WIDOW, SONIA JAFFE, CURRENTLY

~7 = )
RESIDES SEVEN THREE ZERO ONE HARDING AVE., MIAMI BEACH, FLA.\ .
END PAGE 'ONE | Jiy Dy /L

' REC-1 s s

3

: e JUL 10 1964 |

5 5 '3\’0 C-Oi"lﬁig\%l-b A
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PAGE TWO

1P 44-358 d _41/}; /,l
y SAM JAFFE HAD THREE DAUGHTERS, CHARLOTTE, MARR!ED/”T?/’SEY_EQ_LLR”

%HAZIN: A CPA 1IN HIGHL_AND PARK: .y,j.-o ROSYLIN, MARRIED TO ERWVIN

N S - . e AP ] \ e s A 5 i = ,” ‘. ¢ oaman  C

L- l

}ERKE. FIVE EIGHT ZERO SEVEN ALCOVE, NORTH HOLLYWOOD, CALIF., AND .
’ o WLOVEs

MARIAN, MARRIED 10’ HAX}RITZKER: OWNER OF CIQ{SUE RESTAURANT, °

i L]
' s

"-"FH wl el - Ay =

A7

2} CHICAGO. Nllt%f 17 2 k < N Y 7\&1_.,1\@

"l‘. pieEnlin- L L « gl + - "I.

7 _ " INDIANAPOLIS FILES CONTAIN NO INFO CONCERNING THE SAM JAFFE
MENTIONED IN THE FILES OF THE HOUSE UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE.
INVESTIGATION CONTINUING.

END
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Date: 7/9./54

Transmit the following in

(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL AIR MAIL .
(Priority or Method of Mailing) {

7;f. ______________________________________________ | I -
") TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016) :

FROM: ML&S (44-1639) (P)

: JACK L. RUBY. aka.;
'LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka. (Deceased) - VICTIM
CR |
o f

»

Re Bureau airtel 7/8/64, vhich refers to FD-302 of
SA RICHARD W. HANSEN, Chicago, 4/15/64, vwhich appears at
page 109, Dallas report dated 4/20/64.

Bureau will note the reference to the six individuals
in question 1is actually an insert on page 110 of the report
and not a part of SA HANSEN's FD-302. The insert bears the
initials CNF as those of the dictating agent and reflects
investigation on November 28, 1963.

. Accordingly, it appears SA “CNF" should Bmeit the
required FD-302 rather than SA HANSEN.

. 3. = Bureau

"1 - Chicago (44-645)
2 - Dallas

MCC/ds

(6)

M Per

Sent
Special Agent in Charge .

F
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Date: 9/10/64
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(Type in plain text or code)

AIRTEL AIR MAIL I
(Priority or Method of Mailing) i

DIRECTOR, FBI (44-24016)

vz

JACK L+ RUBY, aka.:;
LEE BARVEY OSWALD, aka. (Deceased) - VICTIM

(44-1639) (P)

RE

- ‘I

Enclosed for Oklahoma City is one copy,K each of
Bureau airtel, 7/7/64, and letter of President's Commission,

- - - - - - . - ol -, . - =il . P Y - - Lo mi L ] -
- e = - —t - L gy mm A .- . r— - - —r - L em -
- — . . CLTE I ] . - . B -- - [L r

Paragfaphs 1 and 2 of commission’s letter concern

{dentification of and interview with a delivery boy for
Gibson's Record Store, Dallas, who allegedly saw RUBY
crying on the afternoon of Friday, November 22, 1963.

EVA GRANT states it was not she who saw the- o=
boy., -that RUBY told her of seeing him. ROBERT DENSON, .
private investigator for RUBY defense, gstates made effort
to identify and intg/rview the delivery boy, determined he

was probably GERALDNCOLLINS , whose employment had been oy 7 ,
terminated and who ‘md moved to Indianola, Oklahoma. 22.:_____:

Representative of Gibson's confirms delivery boy likely
was COLLINS, that he had moved to Indianola, Oklahoma,
with no further address known. NO sales document identi-

fiable with transaction, which was believed cash.

For information of Oklahoma City, BERNARD

WEISSMAN advertisement referred to by Commission was full-
page advertisement with black border, critical of President

. 3 }- Bureau | REC] ‘-/.i/_:._f (941 - , 7 0 6

2 - Oklahoma City (44-430) (Enc. 2) e ey
2 - Dallas ' | 1 2o JUL 11 1964 ’ PR

Sent

Special Agent in Charge .

9
55JUL161964
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DL 44-1639

KENNEDY, which appeared in "The Dallas Morning News®

November 22, 1963, signed by BERNARD WEISSMAN, purporting

to represent "American Fact-Finding Committee." Advertise-

ment was reportedly very disturbing to RUBY, who discussed

it with numerous persons. Officer TIPPIT referred to was

the Dallas Police Department Officer killed by OSWALD when
t TIPPIT stopped him following shooting of President.

Reference to fear Jewish people might be blamed g

- . 8

for assassination is apparently based on RUBY's claimed .
concern the name WEISSMAN was Jewish and that the advertise-~-

ment had a connection with the assassination.

o ANDREW ARMSTRONG, Negro, was an employee of RUBY
at Carousel Club. LARRY CRAFARD (CURTIS LAVERNE CRAFARD)

was a young white boy temporarily employed by RUBY at
carousel Club for room and board. GEORGE SENATOR was RUBY's

roommate at time of assassination. EVA GRANT is his sister.

OKLAHOMA CITY immediately attempt to identify
GERALD COLLINS at Indianola, Oklahoma, set out appropriate
leads by teletype, if required. If not identifiable, sutel
promptly. If located, interview along lines requested by
commission, submit ten copies of letterhead memorandum to
Bureau, one to Dallas, with 15 copies of FD-302 for Dallas.

In interest of typing economy, FD-302 reporting interview

may be included as attachment to cover page of letterhead
memorandum, which sets forth predication. Predication should

be letter of Commission by date and substance of request.
Letterhead memorandum should be letter perfect suitable for

{immediate dissemination to Commission.
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JUL 8 14 ' Calemam
TELETYPE Zr?é’ﬁfii';:

. Evans___
Mr. Gal ‘

| Mr. Rﬁ
f'y ’f"lr. Sy . !

} Afr. Tavel____ . _.

\r., Trotter
FBI WASH DC ( A I'ﬁlﬂle.noom_
Miss Holmea ____
T.. v:33 Gandy. ..
FBI DALLAS
$
646 PM CST URGENT 7-8-64 ASP A
.lg/ﬁiRECTOR (44-24016) AND LOS ANGELES _
FROM DALLAS (44-163%> P . . .
Jngx_ﬁ;;%ugga AKA; LEE HARVEY OSVALD, CR.
REBUTEL JULY EIGHT INSTATN CONCERNING COMMISSION'S REQUEST FOR
INTERVIEWS VITH EVA GRANT AND CHARLES J. HIRSCH. | -

EVA GRANT IDENTIFIES MR. AND MRS. CHARLES J. HIRSCH AS PARENTS
OF HER DAUGHTER-IN-LAW, TRUDY MAGID, VIFE OF RONALD MAGID, SIMI, CALIF.
STATES CALLED HIRSCH RESIDENCE AFTER FAILING TO REACH SON AND WIFE AT
THEIR RESIDENCE. CONVERSATION CONCERNED MUTUAL HEALTH, ASSASSINATION,
GRANDCHILDREN, AND JEWISH AFFAIR OF SOME SORT MAGIDS WERE ATTENDING AT
_THE TIME. STATES TALKED w16 MRS. HIRSCH EXCLUSIVELY TO BEST OF HER

RECbLLECTION. BEC- 44 (/(7/ SR 1-207

ct
SUGGEST LOS ANGELES INTERVIEU MRS. Hmscﬁ UACB. _ i, 10 1964

OTHER OFFICE ADVISED SEPARATELY. ‘f’v/ . ——
L 7/f/f
/ /w-il <.

WBS | 7 ‘“d '
FBI WASH DC 117 9 [erew é [/t
53 JUL 161964, e .

| . 3 i e '.

. ~r . R Y A i P "".* s i
Pl e . - ‘e o, "MW Y W T - - & PP " Py S et L My e Tuew arewm, o “F\-i— -‘ -~
'igs-u—', X7 2 .."‘-3_1-1-5.*- 2T epe N "‘?’;.7-':: ' FF {f__{_ v, "‘E\ _"{‘:ﬁ % W 2 ;p. g l"ﬂ""" ""T\:-.‘.“' ? \ °
BoV'S AN HW I WP a s Al R S SN AL I LA e Y L gl SN PUSE SVl o o SR D




